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From: Office of the Mayor 09/15/2020

Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request #20-881 Email

Anonymous,

Please see the attached calendars of Sean Elsbernd responsive to your request below.

Please note that personal contact information, dial-in numbers, conference call pass codes, web
and video conference links and access codes and the like have been redacted pursuant to the
official information privilege. Cal. Evid. Code Sec. 1040(b)(2). Attorney/Client privileged
information has been redacted as indicated in the document. See Gov Code §§ 6254(k),
6276.04; Admin Code 67.23(k); Cal. Evid. Code § 950 et seq. Further, information relating to
negotiations concerning labor issues and hotel procurement has been redacted because it
constitutes bargaining information, the disclosure of which would place the city at a competitive
disadvantage, and because the balance of the public interest disfavors production regarding
such sensitive contracting and procurement information. See SF Admin Code 67.23(a)(2), (e);
Cal. Gov. Code 6254(a); 6255(a). Those redactions are clearly indicated by the topic headings of
certain entries.

Moreover, where entire entries have been redacted this is because the entries relate to personal
and other non-city business related matters, the disclosure of which would constitute an
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. Gov Code § 6254(c), California Constitution, Art. I,
Sec. 1.

As you can see, such calendar information is currently retained for at least 37 days, which is our
current practice. If you have any questions, please let us know.
Regards,

Hank Heckel
Compliance Officer
Office of the Mayor
City and County of San Francisco

March - April SE Calendars Redacted
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From: Anonymous Person 09/15/2020

Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request #20-881 Email

Please clearly identify all 67.23(a)(2) (e), 6254(a), 6255(a) redactions
in https://cdn.muckrock.com/foia_files/2020/09/15/March_-_April_SE_Calendars_Redacted.pdf -
we are challenging them all.

Furthermore this is an immediate disclosure request for (please indicate "no records" if that is
the case)
a) all Outlook meeting invites or calendar entries currently in the Trash, Deleted Items, or similar
feature (whether in a server or local deleted area) for Sean Elsbernd, London Breed, Andrea
Bruss.
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Remember you have to preserve any documents that exist as of the time I make a request. You
cannot destroy requested records that run out of a retention time period during the pendency of
my request or any appeals thereof.

This is also a regular records request for:
b) the full 2020 calendar, (future and past): specifically, each calendar item individually printed
from Outlook *not the timeline view you just gave*, for Sean Elsbernd, London Breed, and Andrea
Bruss (including ALL calendars, Prop G or non Prop G, personal or . Your output should look
like: https://cdn.muckrock.com/foia_files/2020/01/31/Memo_Style_45.pdf
c) all entries in (a) but in ICS format per SFAC 67.21(l). To be clear, even if you refuse to provide
these ICS records, intentionally violating SOTF's order 19047, you must still preserve the original
Outlook calendar entries because I will appeal.
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